12/1/10

Bpy, Wo L. Jolmsen, Jre

Asmistant Administrator for Admiaistration
General Servicec administration
Vm Lele

Pear Hr, Jobnson,

Tour lstier of lecember 3, which addresses caly one of uy two appeala of
Hovember 10, is a kiund of semantics not new to me, In 1t you redefine “vaw msberials®
to sean "working papera” cnly. I do mot believe it iz neesescary for me to send a
dicticnary with my appeal and, ia the sany letters I have sent the governuent em
this subjsct, lhere ia a sufficiently clear identification of tiat whieh I seek
and believe I am entitled to.

Of this, the woriding pupers ave only parts
The panel itself listed aomc of its raw materials.

How.ver, I doc aote that after ay loiter and before your answer, the Atormey
Gensral respoasible for thio panel said among the tidogs it provided is sween sitabo-
ments. IT I have no way of imowing who is truthful, I also heve it spelled cut elearly
that everyons canuos e,

fod rectrictdag ayself to your redafinition of my request, vhich is the omly
way you gould have written mu as you didy 1 note two things: how reparviable 1t i: that
there could have beca 80 special a panel whose work was 30 important, yet no scrap of
paper about i% remainj snd the requirement of the law, as set forth in the attormey
Gemersl's Memorandum on i%, that agencies not in posuesssion of what is sousht under
it be forwaried w the ageney of paramount interest,

In any avant, & take iy fros this and préwicus ledtera that 1 have exhausted
all sdninistrative possibilities,

Slaesrely,

Harold Weizberg



